From: The Rt. Hon. Sir Geoffrey Howe, QC MP

‘ Sc]lr .

BOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA OK

23rd February, 1979

Our dinner at the Bank on Thursday night confirmed, as I
expected, that they are ngk ocut of sympathy wlth our approach
to exchange conirol, as deserlbed in your letter of 12tk
February and Nigel Lawson's of 215t February. One of the
subjects on which they would expect to have ready a paper for
discuseion with us on arrival in office will set out alternatives
and thelir recommendations for dealing with thils subject.

‘John Nott, Esg., MP
Houge of Commons
SW1

The Rt. Hon. Mrs. Margaret Thatcher, MP
c¢c The Rt. Hon. Sir Kelth Joseph, Bt MFP

Nigel Lawson, Esq., MP

Adam Ridley, Esq.



